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MEMORANDUM 18-A029

DATE: December 27, 2017
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator U3

SUJBECT: Agenda Item — 39 Amendment to License Agreement
with Proserve Concepts, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the January 9, City Commission
Agenda. This is a third amendment to the agreement with Proserve
Concepts, Inc. which was adopted on March 1, 2012 via Resolution 2012-
153 for Tennis Professional services at the Municipal Tennis Center, with
the first amendment approved via Resolution 2015-339 on June 26, 2015
and the second amendment approved via Resolution 2017-150 on
February 17, 2017. The third amendment to the license agreement is to
extend the agreement for an additional one-year period, ending February
28, 2019. The original agreement shall be fully effective as though the
extension had been originally included in the agreement.

The license agreement comes under the Strategic Plan Great Places:
2.4.2. Establish three (3) partnerships with local, national and international
event organizers to secure sports business in the area

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call me at
954-786-4191.
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cc: Scott Moore, Recreation Manager
Missy Kitts, Recreation Manager
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